



## Eugene Water & Electric Board

4200 Roosevelt Blvd.  
Eugene, OR 97402-6520  
541-685-7000  
www.eweb.org

October 22, 2025

Western Power Pool  
7525 NE Ambassador Pl Ste M  
Portland, OR 97220

Dear Sarah Edmonds,

Subject: Notice of Intent to Withdraw from the Western Resource Adequacy Program

This letter serves as notice of the Eugene Water & Electric Board's (EWEB) intent to withdraw from participation in the Western Resource Adequacy Program (WRAP), pursuant to Section 9 of the Western Resource Adequacy Program Agreement between EWEB and the Western Power Pool (WPP), effective January 1, 2023. EWEB's withdrawal will occur prior to the commencement of the first Binding Program period, which is scheduled to begin on November 1, 2027.

EWEB's decision is based on our need to align future participation in the Binding Program phase with the start of our next Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) Power and Transmission contracts, which take effect October 2028. BPA serves as EWEB's primary energy/transmission supplier and Balancing Authority.

This notice reflects EWEB's specific operational and contractual circumstances and should not be interpreted as a criticism of WRAP or its objectives. EWEB remains a strong supporter of the development of regional resource adequacy standards and recognizes the vital role WRAP plays in advancing reliability across the Western Interconnection. We value the opportunity to have participated in the program's formation and remain committed to advocating for WRAP's continued success.

As part of this withdrawal process, EWEB requests an opportunity to meet with Western Power Pool staff to discuss the appropriate steps, timing, and obligations associated with our participation during the notice and withdrawal period. We also wish to understand the available options for fulfilling any residual obligations under the tariff during this time.

EWEB appreciates the collaboration, transparency, and professionalism that have characterized WRAP's development and look forward to maintaining a constructive relationship as the program transitions into its binding phase.

Sincerely,

*Frank Lawson*

Frank Lawson  
CEO, General Manager  
Eugene Water & Electric Board